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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Kanicia Carrillo [KCarrillo@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 2:41 PM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Tops - Gold Star Federal #7

Hi Bryan,
Here are the tops. They are really close to yours. Do you want to go ahead and use yours or ours?

Kanicia Carrillo
Regulatory Analqst
COG Operating LL.C
452-685-4332

"A smile is a curve that sets everything straight!"

From: Dora Lara

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 2:40 PM
To: Kanicia Carrillo

Subject: RE: Tops - Gold Star Federal #7

Here you go

YTES - 740
SVNR - 1010’
QUEN - 1600’
SNDR - 2280’
YESO - 3840’
TUBB - 5340’
THANKS........

PORT LIRA

COG OPERATING, LslsC

OFFICE: (432) 685-4391

From: Kanicia Carrillo

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 3:53 PM
To: Dora Lara

Subject: Tops - Gold Star Federal #7

Could you give me the tops for this well, please?

API# 30-015-35691

Thank you,

Kanicia Caxxillo
Regulatory Analqst

COG Operating LLC
4352-685-4532

"A smile is a curve that sets everything straight!"
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